

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20260513 – EIR – Data Supplied

Date: 13 May 2026 16:34:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 15 April 2026:

“Information of scheme work been carried out within the Knottingley area that was running feb to may 2026 – including the work you have completed for this and outstanding work needed.”

Included with this email is our response to your question, the work been undertaken formed part of our mains replacement scheme in that area. The scheme has been active since December 2025 and will be ongoing until June 2026 in sections to until the mains replacement scheme is complete.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk